MAR 2 & 1986

Washington Public Power Supply System
P. 0. Box 968

3000 George Washington Way

Richland, Washington 99352

Attention: Mr. G. C. Sorensen, Manager
Regulatory Programs

Gentlemen:

Region V intends to fully support your 1986 Emergency Preparedness Exercise.
We will have a Base Team and Site Team responding to the exercise. Our Site
Team will not be a full Expanded Activation Site Team (EAST) but all core
functions will be manned. In order to permit the full development and
exercise of our functions, we request that you develop your scenario so that
there is a two-hour period between conditions that would require the
declaration of a Site Area Emergency and thcrse requiring the declaration of a
General Emergency. !~ also request that the exercise not be terminated for
approximately three hours after General Emergency conditions,

Mr. Emilio Garcia of my staff will act as our contact for coordinating our
participation. He will contact your Emergency Preparedness staff to work out
the details of our participation. To assure that none of our players are
prematurely prepared, all matters related to the scenario details must be
referred to Ms. Cail Temple of my staff,

We look forward to participating in your exercise.

Sincerely,
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John B, Martin
Razgional Administrator

ce: R, Chitwood, WPPSS
B. Donovan, FEMA, RX
E. Jordan, 1E DEPER
K. Perkins, [RB, IE

bee: R. Scaranc
F. Wenslawski
RSB/Document Cotitrol Desk (RIDS)
State
Resident Inspector
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